
 
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician 
  
Date:  June 8, 2016 
  
Subject: Bid #16-023, Construction of Sidewalks in the Sparks/Westway Areas 
 

 
This Addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following: 
 

1. Is the Buy American Act form required?  Can the Count y please provide the 
form?  
 
Response:  Yes it is required because it is a Federal funded project.  
Please see attachment 1 on our website at www.epcounty.com, click 
Bids & More; List of Bids. 

 
2. Does the vendor need to fill out the Non-Collusion Affidavit form if they will 

not be using sub-contractors? 
 
 Response:   Please see page 34, #5 in the bid packet.  

  
3. If the vendor has already taken the Code of Ethics Training on line before, 

do they need to take it again? 
 
 Response:  Please see page The Code of Ethics Training forms are 

provided in your bid packet.  Please fill in and submit with your bid.  
This will suffice. 

 
4. Does the vendor need to submit the Certificate of Interested Parties or after 

it is awarded? 
 

http://www.epcounty.com/
http://www.epcounty.com/


 Response: This form is required to be filled by the awarded vendor. 
Please see page 33 & 34, #4 in the bid packet. 

 
5. Who will be doing the inspections? 
 
 Response:  TX Dot and the County of El Paso will be doing the 

inspections. 
 
6. When is the anticipated start date? 
 
 Response: As soon as it is awarded and contract is signed; 

approximately late July. 
 
7. Is there a restriction on the working hours? 
 

Response: Working hours are from 7:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. Monday to 
Friday no overtime allowed, and excludes all County Holidays.  
There are also limitations to limiting deliveries during peak drop-off 
and peak pick-up hours when working near schools. 

 
8. Can multiple construction phases be worked on concurrently? 
 

Response:  Phases are to be constructed sequentially as indicated 
on the plans.  Multiple phases may be worked on concurrently, but will 
require prior approval from the Engineer and El Paso County. 
 
9. Is the owner paying for the construction materials testing? 
 

Response:  Owner is responsible for construction materials testing. 
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